4/26/2021 Mail - Placement Cell - Outlook

Fw: DXC Technology || Update on Letter of Intent Communication

17P31A0562 <17P31A0562@acet.ac.in>
Sun 31-Jan-21 8:38 AM

To: Placement Cell <tpo@aec.edu.in>

From: DXC_India_CampusConnect <DXCIndiaCampusConnect@dxc.com>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 2:44 AM
Subject: DXC Technology | | Update on Letter of Intent Communication

Dear Candidates,

This is to inform you, if you have accepted our Letter of Intent sent by us, by responding to it on e-mail, the
same is registered with us and you need not expect any further communication from us in this regard.
However, if you do have a specific query you can write the same to us and we will respond to it within the
stipulated turnaround time.

With regards to the further processes and actions to be completed by you, we will reach out to you by e-mail
in due course of time as and when necessary over the next couple of months.

Thanks and Regards
University Campus Relation
Human Resource
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DXC Technology India Private Limited (formerly CSC Technologies India Private Limited) - Unit 13,
Block 2, SDF Buildings, MEPZ SEZ, Tambaram, Chennai 600 045, Tamil Nadu. Registered in India,
CIN: U72900TN2015FTC102489.

DXC Technology Company -- This message is transmitted to you by or on behalf of DXC
Technology Company or one of its affiliates. It is intended exclusively for the addressee. The
substance of this message, along with any attachments, may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information or information that is otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate any
part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please destroy and delete all
copies and notify the sender by return e-mail. Regardless of content, this e-mail shall not operate
to bind DXC Technology Company or any of its affiliates to any order or other contract unless
pursuant to explicit written agreement or government initiative expressly permitting the use of e-
mail for such purpose.
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